

From: "Riba, Kara" <KRiba@USChamber.com>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Chamber Invite

Date: Mon, 03 Dec 2018 19:44:30 +0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png

Hi Leila,

Hope all is well and that you had a great weekend!

Will Secretary Zinke's advance team need to come by the Chamber ahead of the 12/12 meeting? Please also let me know if you will need any other security-related information (such as the attendee list) prior to the event.

Thank you!

Kara Riba

Associate Manager, Operations and Administration

Global Energy Institute

U.S. Chamber of Commerce | 1615 H Street, NW | Washington, DC 20062

O: (202) 463-5476 | C: (202) 738-7962



Thanks!

Kara

From: Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Guith, Christopher <CGuith@USChamber.com>; Riba, Kara <KRiba@USChamber.com>

Cc: Scheduling SIO <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Chamber Invite

Thank you for your thoughtful invitation to Secretary Zinke. He appreciates the opportunity and accepts. Do you need anything else from me to confirm his speaking role? Thank you!

Leila Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551

#1364091.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0003946

Cell: 202-706-9435
Email leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Oct 29, 2018 at 11:20 AM Guith, Christopher <CGuith@uschamber.com> wrote:

Good morning. Here is the invite to speak to the GEI Leadership Council and Energy and Environment Committees. THANK YOU! -christopher

#1364091.2